== Direct Energy:

Direct Dial: 416 758 8736
Fax: 416 758 4272
E-Mail: Sam.Van@directenergy.com

December 17, 2007
VIA EMAIL AND CANADA POST

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: EB-2007-0791 — Intervention by Direct Energy Marketing Limited.

I am writing to request intervenor status for Direct Energy Marketing Inc. (“Direct
Energy”) in the Review of Fiscal 2008 Proposed Expenditure and Revenue Requirements
and Fees Submission of Ontario Power Authority, EB-2007-0791. As a vertically
integrated energy services company and licensed retail marketer serving residential and
commercial customers throughout Ontario, Direct Energy is interested in ensuring that
the proposed revenue requirement and usage fees are appropriate.

Direct Energy plans to participate in the hearing and may file evidence subject to a
review of the application. Direct Energy expects that matters which are not settled by the
parties will be considered by the Board either in writing or through oral submission.
Direct Energy will be represented by Sam Van and will cover the cost of its intervention.

Yours truly,
DIRECT ENERGY
Per:

A Y

Sam Van
Director, Government & Regulatory Affairs

cc:  Ms. Miriam Heinz, Regulatory Coordinator, ONTARIO POWER AUTHORITY.
Mr. Fred Cass, Counsel for OPA, Aird & Berlis LLP
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